

Scherrer Joerg
Blumenstr. 31, 8645 Jona
+41/(0)55/2122382 – +41/(0)79/7164176 (cell)

Personal Profile:

Dynamic systems engineer with advanced knowledge in product development. More than two years experience in Sanitary Systems of Geberit. Flexible, with talents for dealing with complicated situations, great ability to adapt to new cultures and customs, fluency in foreign languages.

Objective:

A challenging position in your team office in Singapore

Experience:

August 2007 to present: Product Development Sanitary Systems, Geberit Headquarters, Jona

- Designed and developed different sanitary systems including cisterns, flushing valves
- In the interdisciplinary team, including other Geberit teams in Germany and Austria, I was responsible for the construction and documentation of innovative solutions

July 2005 to June 2007

- Travelling around the World
- Experience in cultures in South America and Asia

February 2002 to July 2005

- My work consisted of construction and execution of projects in the production of steel formworks and the tunnel supports

Education:

1999 to 2002

- Engineer FH Interstate University of Applied Sciences of Technology Buchs NTB
- Final grade B
- Production engineering, communication, social psychology, development technology, integrated management procedure, materials technology

2005 to 2007

- Applied Science of Plastics, Plastics Training and Technology Center, Aarau
- SPDR (Situation diagnosis, problem solving, Decision-making, Risk-analysis), Stratego GmbH

Training and Qualifications:

- Computer: Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook Powerpoint, SAP
- CAD: Catia V5, Pro Engineer, ME 10
- Language: German (native), English (fluent), Spanish (fluent)

Activities:

- Snowboarding, Sports, travelling, exploring cultures

Reference:

Herr Martin Rüdissler
Head of Product Development 2
Geberit International AG
Schachenstr.77
Tel. +41 (0)55 2216649/martin.ruedisser@geberit.com